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BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD
PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS,
by KWAME RAOUL, Attorney
General of the State of Illinois,

Complainant,

EQUISTAR CHEMICALS, LP, a
Delaware Limited Partnership,

)
)
)
)
)
)
V. ) PCB No.
)
)
)
)
)

Respondent.

NOTICE OF FILING

TO:  See attached service list (VIA ELECTRONIC FILING)

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that | have today filed with the Office of the Clerk of the
Illinois Pollution Control Board by electronic filing the following Complaint, a copy of which is
attached and hereby served upon you. You may be required to answer the charges of the
Complaint at a hearing before the Board, at a date set by the Board.

Failure to file an answer to this complaint within 60 days may have severe consequences.
Failure to answer will mean that all allegations in the complaint will be taken as if admitted for
purposes of this proceeding. If you have any questions about this procedure, you should contact
the hearing officer assigned to this proceeding, the clerk's office, or an attorney.

NOTIFICATION - YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that financing may be available through the
Illinois Environmental Facilities Financing Act [20 ILCS 3515/1, et seq.] to correct the alleged
violations.

Respectfully submitted,

PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS,
LISA MADIGAN, Attorney General of the State
of Illinois

By: s/Chelsea Neilson
Chelsea Neilson
Assistant Attorney General
Environmental Bureau
Illinois Attorney General’s Office
500 South Second Street
Springfield, IL 62701
cneilson@atg.state.il.us

Date: June 22, 2020

THIS FILING IS SUBMITTED ON RECYCLED PAPER
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Service List

For the Respondent
Equistar Chemicals, LP
c/o Jeryl Olson
Seyfarth Shaw LP
JOlIson@seyfarth.com
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BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD
PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS,
by KWAME RAOUL, Attorney
General of the State of Illinois,

Complainant,

EQUISTAR CHEMICALS, LP, a
Delaware Limited Partnership,

)
)
)
)
)
)
V. ) PCB No.
)
)
)
)
)

Respondent.

COMPLAINT

Complainant, PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, by KWAME RAOUL, Attorney
General of the State of Illinois, complains of Respondent, EQUISTAR CHEMICALS, LP, a

Delaware limited partnership, as follows:

COUNT I
VIOLATIONS OF VOLATILE ORGANIC MATERIAL EMISSION LIMITS

1. This Count is brought on behalf of the PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS
by KWAME RAOUL, Attorney General of the State of Illinois, on his own motion and at the
request of the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency (“Illinois EPA”), pursuant to the terms
and provisions of Section 31 of the Illinois Environmental Protection Act (“Act”), 415 ILCS 5/31
(2018).

2. The Illinois EPA is an agency of the State of Illinois created by the Illinois General
Assembly in Section 4 of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/4 (2018), and charged, inter alia, with the duty of

enforcing the Act in proceedings before the Illinois Pollution Control Board.
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3. The Illinois Pollution Control Board (“Board”) is an independent board created by
the Illinois General Assembly in Section 5 of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/5 (2018), and charged, inter
alia, with the duty of promulgating standards and regulations under the Act.

4. This Complaint is brought pursuant to Section 31 of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/31 (2018),
after providing Respondent, Equistar Chemicals, LP, a Delaware Limited Partnership authorized
to do business in the State of Illinois, with notice and the opportunity for a meeting with Illinois
EPA.

o. Respondent’s headquarters is located in Houston, Texas.

6. At all times relevant to this Complaint, Respondent has been and remains the
operator of a chemical manufacturing plant located at 625 East U.S. Highway 36, Tuscola, Douglas
County, Illinois (“Facility”). At all times relevant to this Complaint, the Facility has been owned
by Lyondell Basell Industries N.V., Respondent’s parent company.

7. Emission units at the Facility include, but are not limited to, an ethyl alcohol
production plant, at least one process flare, and two (2) boilers.

8. Respondent’s operations at the Facility emit or are capable of emitting volatile
organic material (“VOM?”) into the environment.

9. Section 9(a) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/9(a) (2018), provides as follows:

No person shall:
@) Cause or threaten or allow the discharge or emission of any contaminant into
the environment in any State so as to cause or tend to cause air pollution in
Ilinois, either alone or in combination with contaminants from other sources,

or so as to violate regulations or standards adopted by the Board under this
Act.



Electronic Filing: Received, Clerk's Office 06/22/2020 **PCB 2020-094**

10.  Section 3.315 of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/3.315 (2018), provides the following
definition:
“Person” is any individual, partnership, co-partnership, firm, company, limited
liability company, corporation, association, joint stock company, trust, estate,
political subdivision, state agency, or any other legal entity, or their legal
representative, agent or assigns.
11.  Respondent, a limited partnership, is a “person” as that term is defined in Section
3.315 of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/3.315 (2018).
12.  Section 3.165 of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/3.165 (2018), provides the following

definition:

“Contaminant” is any solid, liquid, gaseous matter, any odor, or any form of energy,
from whatever source.

13. VOM is a “contaminant,” as that term is defined in Section 3.165 of the Act, 415
ILCS 5/3.165 (2018).

14.  Section 3.115 of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/3.115 (2018), provides the following
definition:

“Air pollution” is the presence in the atmosphere of one or more contaminants in
sufficient quantities and of such characteristics and duration as to be injurious to
human, plant, or animal life, to health, or to property, or to unreasonably interfere
with the enjoyment of life or property.

15.  Section 215.301 of the Board Regulations, 35 Ill. Adm. Code 215.301, provides as
follows:

No person shall cause or allow the discharge of more than 3.6 kg/hr (8 Ibs/hr) of
organic material into the atmosphere from any emission source, except as provided
in Sections 215.302, 215.303, 215.304 and the following exception: If no odor
nuisance exists the limitation of this Subpart shall apply only to photochemically
reactive material.
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16.

as follows:

17.

Section 211.4690 of the Board Regulations, 35 Il1l. Adm. Code 211.4690, provides

“Photochemically reactive material” means any organic material with an aggregate
of more than 20 percent of its total volume composed of the chemical compounds
classified below or the composition of which exceeds any of the following
individual percentage composition limitations. Whenever any photochemically
reactive material or any constituent of any organic material may be classified from
its chemical structure into more than one of the above groups of organic materials,
it shall be considered as a member of the most reactive group, that is, the group
having the least allowable percent of the total organic materials.

A combination of hydrocarbons, alcohols, aldehydes, esters, ethers or
ketones having an olefinic or cyclo-olefinic types of unsaturation: 5 percent.
This definition does not apply to perchloroethylene or trichloroethylene.

A combination of aromatic compounds with eight or more carbon atoms to
the molecule except ethylbenzene: 8 percent.

A combination of ethylbenzene, ketones having branched hydrocarbon
structures or toluene: 20 percent.

The raw materials used in Respondent’s operations are “photochemically reactive,”

as that term is defined in Section 211.4690 of the Board Regulations, 35 Ill. Adm. Code 211.4690.

18.

Section 211.6130 of the Board Regulations, 35 I1l. Adm. Code 211.6130, provides

the following definition:

19.

“Source” means any stationary source (or any group of stationary sources) that are
located on one or more contiguous or adjacent properties that are under common
control of the same person (or persons under common control) and that belongs to
a single major industrial grouping . . . .

Section 211.6370 of the Board Regulations, 35 Ill. Adm. Code 211.6370, provides

the following definition:

“Stationary source” means any building, structure, facility, or installation that
emits or may emit any air pollutant.
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20. The Facility is a “source” and a “stationary source,” as those terms are defined,
respectively, in Sections 211.6130 and 211.6370 of the Board Regulations, 35 Ill. Adm. Code
211.6130 and 211.6370.

21. By areport dated September 4, 2018, Respondent informed Illinois EPA that, on
August 5, 2018, the Facility experienced a total power loss, resulting in a release of 1,602 pounds
of VOM to the atmosphere over an estimated 43 minutes.

22. By a report dated October 17, 2018, Respondent informed Illinois EPA that, on
September 17, 2018, both boilers at the Facility failed, resulting in a release of 8,693 pounds of
VOM to the atmosphere over an estimated 13 minutes.

23. By areport dated October 17, 2018, Respondent also informed Illinois EPA that,
on September 27, 2018, a leaking vacuum breaker resulted in a release of 4.67 pounds of VOM to
the atmosphere over an estimated 30 minutes.

24.  The releases described in paragraphs 20 through 22 are summarized in the table

below:
Date of Uncontrolled | VOM Emissions Limit VOM Released
Release
8/5/18 8 lbs/hr 1,602 lbs (43 minutes)
9/17/18 8 Ibs/hr 8,693 Ibs (13 minutes)
9/27/18 8 Ibs/hr 4.67 lbs (30 minutes)

25. By causing or allowing VOM emissions to enter the atmosphere from emission
units in an amount greater than 8 Ibs/hr, Respondent violated Section 215.301 of the Board
Regulations, 35 Ill. Adm. Code 215.301, and thereby violated Section 9(a) of the Act, 415 ILCS

5/9(a) (2018).
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Complainant, PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, respectfully
requests that this Board enter an order against Respondent, EQUISTAR CHEMICALS, LP, a
Delaware Limited Partnership, with respect to Count I:

A. Authorizing a hearing in this matter at which time Respondent will be required to
answer the allegations therein;

B. Finding that Respondent has violated Section 9(a) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/9(a)
(2018), and Section 215.301 of the Board Regulations, 35 Ill. Adm. Code 215.301;

C. Ordering Respondent to cease and desist from any future violations of the Act and
associated Regulations;

D. Assessing against Respondent a civil penalty in the amount of Fifty Thousand
Dollars ($50,000.00) for each and every violation of the Act and pertinent regulations, with an
additional civil penalty of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) for each day of violation, pursuant

to Section 42(a) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/42(a) (2018); and

E. Granting such other relief as the Board deems appropriate and just.
COUNT 1
VIOLATION OF CLEAN AIR ACT PERMIT PROGRAM (CAAPP) PERMIT
CONDITIONS

1-16. Complainant realleges and incorporates herein by reference paragraphs 1 through 7,
9, 10, 14 through 16, and 20 through 23 of Count | as paragraphs 1 through 16 of this Count II.
17.  Section 39.5(6)(a) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/39.5(6)(a) (2018), provides, in pertinent
part, as follows:
6. Prohibitions.

a. It shall be unlawful for any person to violate any terms or conditions
of a permit issued under this Section, to operate any CAAPP source
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18.

definitions:

except in compliance with a permit issued by the Agency under this
Section or to violate any other applicable requirements. All terms
and conditions of a permit issued under this Section are enforceable
by USEPA and citizens under the Clean Air Act, except those, if
any, that are specifically designated as not being federally
enforceable in the permit pursuant to paragraph (m) of subsection 7
of this Section.

Section 39.5(1) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/39.5(1) (2018), provides the following

“CAAPP” means the Clean Air Act Permit Program developed pursuant to Title V
of the Clean Air Act.

“CAAPP Permit” or “permit” (unless the context suggests otherwise) means any
permit issued, renewed, amended, modified or revised pursuant to Title V of the
Clean Air Act.

“CAAPP source” means any source for which the owner or operator is required to
obtain a CAAPP permit pursuant to subsection 2 of this Section.

“Major Source” means a source for which emissions of one or more air pollutants
meet the criteria for major status pursuant to paragraph 2(c) of this Section.

“Source” means any stationary source (or any group of stationary sources) that are
located on one or more contiguous or adjacent properties that are under common
control of the same person (or persons under common control) and that belongs to
a singe major industrial grouping. . . .

“Owner or operator’” means any person who owns, leases, operates, controls, or
supervises a stationary source.

“Stationary source” means any building, structure, facility, or installation that emits
or may emit any regulated air pollutant. . . .

“Regulated Air Pollutant” means the following:

* * *

D Nitrogen oxides (NOX) or any volatile organic compound.

* * *
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19. Respondent’s Facility emits volatile organic compounds (“VOC,” also known as
VOM), a “regulated air pollutant” as defined by Section 39.5(1) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/39.5(1)
(2018).

20.  The Facility emits VOM, a regulated air pollutant, and is therefore a “stationary
source,” as that term is defined in Section 39.5(1) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/39.5(1) (2018).

21. Respondent operates the Facility, and is therefore an “owner or operator,” as that
term is defined in Section 39.5(1) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/39.5(1) (2018).

22.  Section 39.5(2) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/39.5(2) (2018), provides in pertinent part as
follows:

a. Sources subject to this Section shall include:

I. Any major source as defined in paragraph (c) of this subsection.

* * *
C. For purposes of this Section the term “major source” means any source that
is:
* * *

ii. A major stationary source of air pollutants, as defined in Section 302
of the Clean Air Act, that directly emits or has the potential to emit,
100 tpy or more of any air pollutant subject to regulation (including
any major source of fugitive emissions of any such pollutant, as
determined by rule by USEPA).

* * *
23.  On or before August 23, 2018, on a date better known to Respondent, Respondent

submitted to the Illinois EPA its annual emission report (“AER”) for calendar year 2017. The 2017

AER report, Respondent stated that it had emitted at least 291.95 tons of VOM from the Facility.
24, By emitting more than 100 tons of VOM in a year, Respondent is a “major source”

as defined in Section 39.5(2)(c)(ii) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/39.5(2)(c)(ii) (2018).
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25. On October 17, 2016, Illinois EPA issued Clean Air Act Permit Program
(“CAAPP”) permit number 96020121 (‘“Permit”) to Respondent.
26.  Condition 4.1.2(d)(i)(F) of the Permit provides as follows:

F. Pursuant to 35 IAC 215.301, the Permittee shall not allow the discharge of
more than 8 Ib/hr of organic material from the emission units specified
Condition 4.1.1, except as provided for in 35 IAC 215.302. If no odor
nuisance exists, then the 8 Ib/hr limitation shall apply only to
photochemically reactive material as defined in 35 IAC 211.4690.

l. Pursuant to 35 IAC 215.302(c), emissions of organic material in
excess of 8 Ibs/hr from the alcohol plant are allowable if such
emissions are controlled by any other pollution control equipment
approved by the Illinois EPA capable of reducing by 85% or more
the uncontrolled organic material that would otherwise be emitted
to the atmosphere. The Process Flare (Formerly West Flare) has
been approved by the Illinois EPA.

27. By causing or allowing uncontrolled VOM emissions from the Facility to enter the
atmosphere in an amount greater than 8 Ibs/hr, Respondent violated Condition 4.1.2(d)(i)(F) of the
Permit, and thereby violated Section 39.5(6)(a) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/39.5(6)(a) (2018).

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Complainant, PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, respectfully
requests that this Board enter an order against Respondent, EQUISTAR CHEMICALS, LP, a
Delaware Limited Partnership, with respect to Count I1:

A. Authorizing a hearing in this matter at which time Respondent will be required to
answer the allegations herein;

B. Finding that Respondent has violated Section 39.5(6)(a) of the Act, 415 ILCS
5/39.5(6)(a) (2018), and Condition 4.1.2(d)(i)(F) of the Permit;

C. Ordering Respondent to cease and desist from any future violations of the Act,

associated Regulations, and conditions of its Permit;
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D. Assessing a civil penalty against Respondent of Ten Thousand Dollars
($10,000.00) for each day of violation of Section 39.5(6)(a) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/39.6(6)(a)
(2018), and Condition 4.1.2(d)(i)(F) of the Permit, pursuant to Section 42(b)(5) of the Act, 415
ILCS 5/42(b)(5) (2018); and

E. Granting such other relief as the Board deems appropriate and just.

COUNT I
OPERATION OF PROCESS FLARE WITH VISIBLE EMISSIONS

1-19. Complainant realleges and incorporates herein by reference paragraphs 1 through
19 of Count | as paragraphs 1 through 19 of this Count I1I.

20.  Section 9.1(d)(1) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/9.1(d)(1) (2018), provides as follows:

(d) No person shall:
(1)  violate any provisions of Sections 111, 112, 165 or 173 of the Clean
Air Act, as now or hereafter amended, or federal regulations adopted
pursuant thereto;

21.  Title 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations (“C.F.R.”), Part 60, was adopted
pursuant to Section 111 of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7411, as part of the establishment of
New Source Performance Standards (“NSPS”). The standards of 40 C.F.R. Part 60 are therefore
enforceable in the State of Illinois pursuant to Section 9.1 of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/9.1 (2018).

22.  The NSPS regulations applicable to the Alcohol Plant at the Facility include the
standards, control, monitoring, testing, reporting and recordkeeping requirements found in 40
C.F.R. Subpart Kb (Standards of Performance for Volatile Organic Liquid Storage Vessels
(Including Petroleum Liquid Storage Vessels) for Which Construction, Reconstruction, or
Modification Commenced After July 23, 1984); Subpart VV (Standards of Performance for

Equipment Leaks of VOC in the Synthetic Organic Chemicals Manufacturing Industry for Which

Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification Commenced After January 5, 1981, and on or

10
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Before November 7, 2006); and Subpart NNN (Standards of Performance for Volatile Organic
Compound (VOC) from Synthetic Organic Chemical Manufacturing Industry (SOCMI)
Distillation Operations).
23.  Pursuant to Section 111(b) of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7411(b), EPA has also
promulgated NSPS General Provisions, codified at 40 C.F.R. Part 60, Subpart A, 88 60.1 - 60.19.
24.  Section 60.18 of the NSPS General Provisions, 40 C.F.R. § 60.18(c)(1), provides

as follows:

@ Introduction.

(1)  This section contains requirements for control devices used to
comply with applicable subparts of 40 CFR parts 60 and 61 . . . .

* * *

(©)

Q) Flares shall be designed for and operated with no visible emissions
as determined by the methods specified in paragraph (f), except for
periods not to exceed a total of 5 minutes during any 2 consecutive
hours.

25.  The Facility’s Alcohol Plant utilizes a flare as a pollution control device to comply
with NSPS regulations.

26. By a report dated September 4, 2018, Respondent informed Illinois EPA that, on
August 5, 2018, the Facility had experienced a total power loss, resulting in the Facility’s flare
emitting smoke for a period of 24 hours.

27. By operating the Facility’s process flare with visible emissions for a period of 24
hours Respondent violated Section 60.18 of the NSPS General Provisions, 40 C.F.R. § 60.18(c),

thereby violating Section 9.1(d) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/9.1(d) (2018).

11


https://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/40
https://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/40/part-60
https://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/40/part-61

Electronic Filing: Received, Clerk's Office 06/22/2020 **PCB 2020-094**

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Complainant, PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, respectfully
requests that this Board enter an order against Respondent, EQUISTAR CHEMICALS, LP, a
Delaware Limited Partnership, with respect to Count I11:

A. Authorizing a hearing in this matter at which time Respondent will be required to
answer the allegations herein;

B. Finding that Respondent has violated Section 9.1(d)(1) of the Act, 415 ILCS
5/9.1(d)(1) (2018);

C. Ordering Respondent to cease and desist from any future violations of the Act and
associated Regulations;

D. Assessing a civil penalty against Respondent in the amount of Fifty Thousand
Dollars ($50,000.00) for each and every violation of Section 9.1(d)(1) of the Act, 415 ILCS
5/9.1(d)(1) (2018), with an additional civil penalty of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) for each

day of violation, pursuant to Section 42(a) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/42(a) (2018); and

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK]

12
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E. Granting such other relief as the Board deems appropriate and just.

Of Counsel

CHELSEA K. NEILSON, # 6322619
Assistant Attorney General

500 South Second Street

Springfield, IL 62706

(217) 557-5767
cneilson@atg.state.il.us
ebs@atg.state.il.us

Dated: June 22, 2020

Respectfully Submitted,

PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS,
by KWAME RAOUL,

Attorney General of the

State of Illinois

MATTHEW J. DUNN,
Chief, Environmental Enforcement/Asbestos Litigation
Division

/s/ Andrew Armstrong

ANDREW ARMSTRONG, Chief
Environmental Bureau

Assistant Attorney General

13
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BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD
PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS,
by KWAME RAOUL, Attorney
General of the State of Illinois,

Complainant,

)
)
)
)
)
)
V. ) PCB No.
)
EQUISTAR CHEMICALS, LP, a )
Delaware Limited Partnership, )
)
Respondent. )

MOTION FOR RELIEF FROM HEARING REQUIREMENT
AND NOTICE OF ELECTRONIC SERVICE

NOW COMES Complainant, PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, by KWAME
RAOUL, Attorney General of the State of Illinois, and pursuant to Section 31(c)(2) of the Illinois
Environmental Protection Act (“Act™), 415 ILCS 5/31(c)(2) (2018), moves that the Illinois
Pollution Control Board (“Board”) grant the parties in the above-captioned matter relief from the
hearing requirement imposed by Section 31(c)(1) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/31(c)(1) (2018). In
support of this motion, Complainant states as follows:

1. The Complainant in this matter alleges violations of Section 9(a), Section
9.1(d)(1), and Section 39.5(6)(a) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/9(a), 5/9.1(d)(1) and 5/39.5(6)(a)
(2018), Section 215.301 of the Board Regulations, 35 Ill. Adm. Code 215.301, and Condition
4.1.2(d)(i)(F) of the Permit.

2. Complainant is filing the Complaint with the Board simultaneously with this
Motion and a Stipulation and Proposal for Settlement.

3. The Respondent agrees to accept service of the Complaint via electronic mail.

4. The parties have reached agreement on all outstanding issues in this matter.
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5. This agreement is presented to the Board in a Stipulation and Proposal for
Settlement filed this same date.

6. All parties agree that a hearing on the Stipulation and Proposal for Settlement is
not necessary, and respectfully request relief from such a hearing as allowed by Section 31(c)(2)
of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/31(c)(2) (2018).

WHEREFORE, the Complainant, PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, hereby
requests that the Board grant this motion for relief from the hearing requirement set forth in
Section 31(c)(1) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/31(c)(1) (2018).

Respectfully Submitted,

PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS,
by KWAME RAOUL,

Attorney General of the

State of Illinois

By:  /s/ Chelsea K. Neilson
CHELSEA K. NEILSON, # 6322619
Assistant Attorney General
Environmental Bureau
Illinois Attorney General’s Office
500 South Second Street
Springfield, IL 62706
(217) 557-5767
cneilson@atg.state.il.us
ebs(@atg.state.il.us

Dated: June 22, 2020
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Chelsea Neilson, an Assistant Attorney General, certify that on the 22nd day of
June, 2020, | caused to be served by Electronic Mail the foregoing Notice of Filing,
Complaint, Stipulation and Proposal for Settlement, Motion for Relief from Hearing
Requirements and Certificate of Service to the parties named on the attached Service List
and listed below:

Equistar Chemicals, LP
c/o Jeryl Olson
Seyfarth Shaw LP
JOlson@seyfarth.com

s/Chelsea Neilson

Chelsea Neilson

Assistant Attorney General
Environmental Bureau

Illinois Attorney General’s Office
500 S. Second Street

Springfield, IL 62701
(217)782-9061
cneilson@atg.state.il.us
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